Place: Spokane, Washington

Building: Saint John Evangalist Cathedral

East 128 12th Ave.

Date of Completion: December 1, 1956

Persons Interested:

Price: $2675 ($61.37).

Minister:

Denomination: Episcopal

Architect: Whitehouse and Price, Hutton Building, Spokane

Vents: None.

Position: North ambulatory window - next to the Cross Memorial.

in Church: The one second from north end, is the next Northern ambulatory Chapel.

Height from floor: 4 feet.

Protection (middle one): Glass

Groove: Metal

Stone

Wood

Exposure: North.

Footage: 33 feet.

Inscription:

"In loving remembrance of members departed this life
Given by Saint Nicholas Guild."

(See letter of 5/3/56.)

Design wanted: Soon.

Staging:

Templates from Whitehouse.

Blueprints.

General Information: To be devoted to the parable of the Ten Virgins.

(See photographs of the Good Shepherd window that goes next to this one.)
We have completed our study of the design for the second north ambulatory window, and are sending you the color sketch herewith.

As planned, it is devoted to the Parable of the Wise and Foolish Virgins.

In the dominant medallion, the five prudent ones, with their lighted lamps, stand before the Bridegroom who has at last come forth. Below are the five with their empty lamps turned upside down.

At the top is the symbol of the heavenly mansions - the Kingdom of Heaven to which Our Lord likens His parable of the Virgins.

The field is enriched with the growing grapevine to harmonize with the Good Shepherd window, - the Cross Memorial; and a space is provided at the base for a memorial inscription.